Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 29 August 2024 11:31

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Dev Joel

Subject: FW: Quotation for 2nd repairing work of Subway.
Attachments: Quotation for Subway work.pdf

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR urgently,
Mentioned this additional corian work recommended by Brand HOD

e Corian Detail — Hyndai L&C LINEX Solid Surface U- 03
e lLaminate — Formica— 0860 UM

Release PO to Intercare on SVD

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: kaium@intercareenterprisenx.in <kaium@intercareenterprisenx.in>
Sent: 28 August 2024 12:52 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Quotation for 2nd repairing work of Subway.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

FYI

From: kaium@intercareenterprisenx.in <kaium@intercareenterprisenx.in>

Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Shadab Sukri (shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com) <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Quotation for 2nd repairing work of Subway.

Dear Sir,
As discussion here I am sharing the 2nd repairing work of Subway.



%wté & '%a&mﬁ,

Intercare EnterpriseNX
Sk Mahammad Kaium

Director
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